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TO:  Jim Gray, Mayor 
  Richard Moloney, Chief Administrative Officer 
  Council Members 
 
FROM:  _____________________________ 
  Tamara Walters, Acting Director 
  Division of Human Resources 
 
DATE:  July 6, 2012 
 
SUBJECT: Amend Section 22-53.2 of the Code of Ordinances  
 
The action below amends section 22-53.2 of the Code of Ordinances increasing the starting pay and salary 
increases after years of service as a Traffic School Guard, effective upon passage of Council. 
 
Currently Section 22-53.2 reads: 

• All  traffic school guards shall be appointed by the Mayor, 
• The Salaries of the traffic school guards shall be according to the following schedule: 

o Entrance rate, per hour $9.996 
o After four (4) years in service, per hour $10.300 
o After five (5) years in service, per hour $10.700 

 
The Division of Police would like it amended as follows: 

• All  traffic school guards shall be appointed by the Mayor, 
• The Salaries of the traffic school guards shall be according to the following schedule: 

o Entrance rate, per hour $13.000 
o After five  (5) years in service, per hour $13.500 
o After ten (10) years in service, per hour $14.000 

 
This action is budget neutral. 
  
If you have any questions, please call Daniel H. Fischer at 258-3030. 
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